DIPLOMATIC CONFERENCE ON WILLS
Washington,D.C.  October 16-26,1973
_Siéggér éh,'1973

SUMMARY RECORD - TENTH PLENARY SESSION
Tuegday, October 23, 1973

The Delegate of the Federal Republie of Germany withdrew hisg
proposal for the creation of Article 9 of the Annex,

The Delegate of the United States of America introduced an zmend-
ment to the Uniform Law (P/0) regarding %the wniform interpretation of
the draft Uniform Law. " Citing the use of similar clauses in recent in-
ternational conventions, he stated that the inelusion of a similar clause
in this Uhiform'Law could be of advantage when referred to by individual
courts, ' ,

The Delegate of Switzerland differentiated between expressed
obligations for each state as contained in the Uniform Law and impli-
cit obligations, He suggested that the inclusion of a proposal such
ag that of the United States might infer that the absence of such a
proposal meant there was no implicit obligation, He also questioned
the use of "international" in the phrage "....regard shall be had to
its international character..,." since the amendment would actually be.
dealing with a will in terms of domestic law only.

.The Delegate of Greece suggested the United States prbposal be
included in the preamble to the Convention rather than in the operative
portion of the treaty. ‘ g '

The Delegsate of Italy agreed the United States proposal was useful
but suggested the wording might be reviged, particularly the phrase
"eesenged to preserve uniformity,,." : L

The Delegate of Canada supported the United StatéS-proposal, stating
the clause would not work any miracles but would not do any harm., He
suggested it would be most useful when a Judge was in doubt.

The Delegate of Mexico commented the interpretation-of 8 will was
always up to the judge and that it was impossible to unify inheritance -
law,

The Delegate of Ireland Supported the United States Proposal in
general but suggested the objeet of +he proposal might be clarified.
He suggested the Drafting Committee might consider changing "..,.its
international character" to "...the object purpose and spirit of law..,."

NOTE: Unless changes or correctionsg to this Summary Record are submitted
to the Secretary General within two working days, it will be
considered final. :



SR/10

The Delegate of the United States of America thought that, for
practical purpoges, the proposed amendment should bhe in the Uniform
Law rather than the Convention since a judge and parties would not
see it in the Convention. He also commented that the French trans-
lation of the United States proposal seemed to diminish the obligations
of the treaty.

The Delegate of the Federal Republic of Germany supported the
United States proposal and agreed it should be placed in the Uniform
Law.,

The Delegate of Australis supported the United States proposal
in general and agreed it should be placed in the Uniform Law.

The Chairman concluded there was general support for the United
States proposal and that most delegations seemed to feel it should be
in the Uniform Law rather than the Convention, He referred the matter
to the Drafting Committee, leaving the issue of placement of the amend-
ment open.,

The Delegate of Czechoslovakia asked whether Joint testaments
were a qguestion of form or substance.

The Delegate of Belgium posed three guestions on the Uniform
Law, which he stated, could be referred to the Drafting Commitiee,

The Chairman suggested that discussion on the contents of the
Uniform Law as rev1sed be deferred until the session deallng with the
report of the Drafting Committee.

The Delegate of the USSR expressed doubts regarding the inclusion
of the United States proposal in the Uniform Law and asked the Drafting
Committee to consider both the wording and the appropriate place of in-
troduction for the proposal. He explained that including the United
States proposal in the Uniform Law might infringe on the right of
interpretation which is a prerogative of the State itself.

The Delegate of Jgpan stated that he still felt his. delegaticn's
proposed additional amendment was necessary. He also noted that he
shared the question of the Czechoslovakian delegate.

Regarding the point raised by the Czechoslovakian Delegate, the
Deputy Secretary Genersl stated that it was not the intenfion to
include conjunctive wills and that it was felt that the prescriptions
of the Uniform Law preclude the possibility of joint wills.

The Chairman stated that there were three possibilities with
regard to revocation: (1) leave the question of revocation to internal
law; (2) provide, as in the Belgian proposal, that any form of revoca-
tion meeting the requirements of internal law is sufficient to revoke



SR/10
-3 -

an international will; (3) provide, as in the Japanese prbposal, that
revocation take place only by the formalities of an international will,

The Observer from The Hague Conference on Private International Iaw
citing The Hague Conference, stated that an international will can be
revoked by another international will and can also be revoked by a purel
domestie will, e

The Delegate of Relgium commented that a statement on revoeation
would make the intentions of the Conference clearer,

The Delegate of the United States of America agreed with the obser-
vations of the Observer from The Hague Conference and cautioned against
dealing with a provision on the revocation of an international will,
which, he said would raige many questions, g

The Delegate of Greece gtated that he believed the question of
revocation lay outside the scope of this Convention,

The Delegate of France stated that he shared the views of the
United States and Greek Delegations. :

The Delegate of Canada stated that the matter of revocation ecould
be left to local law but pointed out that by not saying anything about
revocation in the Uniform Law, the Conferénce indicates that it is con-
tent to accept the fact that an international will can be replaced by
a local will, or revoked in a non-international form,

The Delegate of Ireland referred to the remarks made by the
Deputy Secrelary General on joint testaments and asked if ithere should
be a provision made in the Convention specifically saying that the Unifomr
Law does not apply to testaments made by two or more persons. He added
that if the Uniform Law is not to cover a Joint will, it should per-
haps be so stated. :

The Delegate of Switmerland stated that he shared the views of
the United States, Greek and French delegations on revocation., Re-
ferring to the rémarks of the Canadian delegate, he stated that the
maximum solution should be the formula of The Hague Conference.

The Delegate of Honduras commented on the importance of the
~remarks of the Irish delegate.

The Observer from The Hegue Conference on Private Internationsl
Law stated that the question of Joint wills opens many problems and
that he did not think it posgible to draw up a joint will under the
Draft Convention,

The Delegate of Ireland referring to the matter of Joint wills,
agked that the Convention adopt a clause saying thait the Uniform Law




SEK/10
- -

appiles only to testaments made by one person, This would clarify any
ambiguity on the point, he added,

The Delegate of the Netherlands expressed his belief that the Draft
Convention applied only to single-person wills. If that was not the case,
Netherlands would be put in an embarrassing position, since the country
had no provision for joint wills.

The Chairman, summarizing the two previous points of discussion,
suggested that these mabters be referred to the Drafting Com mittee,
When no further comments ensued, the Chairman briefly recessed the
proceedings,

On reopening the sesgsion, the Chairman suggested that the
Conference decide on a title for the Convention only after all the
clauses of Uniform Law had been congidered. The Chalrman then invited
comments on the preamble of the Convention.

The Delegate of Greece asserted that the wording of the preamble
Was very important for four reasons. He suggested that it be made more
precise and offered several additions to the text including the word
"additional" before the word "form,"

The Delegate of Switzerland sald that the Greek moedifications were
useful and asked that they be referred to the Draftlng Committee without
further discusslion from the floor of the plenary session.

The Chairman asked if there were any other propogals. There were
none. He then suggested that the Greek proposals be taken up by the
Drafting Committee,

The Delegate of (Greece then suggested that paragraph 2 of Artlcle I
of the Convention be deleted, saying that it would recognize the
language of every ratifying couniry as the "official" language,

The Delegate of Ireland asked whether Article I should not regquire
that a nation's internal laws be changed before the nation adhered to
the Convention., He felt that the present wording of the Article re-
quiring nations to adhere to the Convention before changing their
internal laws should be reversed.

The Chairman thought the problem raised by the Delegate of
Ireland might be one of translation,

The Observer from The Hague Conference on Private International
Law explained the reason for the wording of Article I and the six-month
period of grace given the ratifying natiorn to change its internal laws.
He also suggested that Article I and Article X be made more harmonious
with each other by ironing out the slight differences between the two
clauses,




SR/10
-5 . |
The Delegate from Switzerland felt that the question of deletion

or inclusiorn of the Greek proposal should be discussed-in'Plenary and
not merely referred to the Drafting Committee, '

The Delegate from the United Kingdom supported the Greek proposal .
for deletion of paragraph 2 of Article I, and stated that it golved a -
problem treated in the United Kingdom proposal, P/33. -

The Delegate from France supported the Greek proposal, while the
Delegate from the Federal Republic of Cermeny disagreed with it, as he -
wanted to retain the officiality of ihe German tongue, which is not one
of the Convention's official tongues. L '

After further/discussion, the Chairman suggested that confusion
might stem out of various connotations of fhe word "language." He
stated that several delegations were construing the word language to
mean "spoken tongue," and others were using it to mean "legislative form
The Chairman said-that for a country's internal purpoSes,-any'country's
tongue was official while the languages of the Conference would serve’

- for purposes of interpretation, ' =

 The Delegate from Poland suggested:the-addition of a new third
paragraph to Artiele I; he would not object, he said, if his proposal
(P/34) were discussed only by the Drafting Committee, S

The Delegate from Switzerland agreed with the natiure of the Polish
proposal but stated that it became ambiguous if not congidered together
with the United Kingdom's proposal (P/33). He asked whether the United
Kingdom had withdrawn P/33, The Delegate from the United Kingdom re-
plied that his proposal had not been withdrawn. He stated that it was
an attempt at compromise, were the Greek proposal not-accepted. '

The Chairman suggested that perhaps the Polish proposal would be O
better incorporasted into Article LI, paragraph 2, SR L

The Observer from the International Union of Latin Notaries pre-
sented his proposal, P/10, to be added to Article I, to clarify its use
in cases where many different foreign nationals are concerned., The
Delegate from Switzerland saw many problems in the Observer's proposal.,
The Delegates from FranCeand Greece also objected to the (bserver's
proposal, - L

The Observer from The Hague Conferencé was then called on to
present his broposal, which dealt with Articles IT and ITI, It con-
cerned the rights and responsibilities of consular and diplomatic
officers in this Convention, He suggested that whether a consul's
will would be acceptable in States which were nok signatories of %he
Law should be clarified, o '




SR/10

The Delegate from Belgium supported the Observer's proﬁosal.

The Chairman suggested that the Conference adjourn fb study these
proposals, and further suggested that the following day's sesslon commence
at 9:30 a.m. He adjourned the session at 6:30 Pom.



